
Smith, Theresa L. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jeff Dyck Ueff@dyckcorp.ca] 
Thursday, September 01 , 2016 9:25 AM 
City Clerk 

CPC2016-223 
Attachment 2 

Letter 

Subject: Re: Land Use Amendment Discovery Ridge/Glenmore Trail and Discovery Drive 
LOC2007-0149 

Attachments: 20160901091700_001 .pdf 

Please see my attached submission letter. 

Jeffrey E. Dyck 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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August l.:Wl6 

O!ilcc of tl1c Cit~ Ck·rk 
l h~ ' 'ii: ,.rcatgar:, 
700 \bdt:oJ 1 rail. SF 
PO B,J\ .::1uo_ Station "\f" 
Calgary. AB T2P 2\15 

Dear Sirs: 

Jl:.FFREY L. DYCr-. 
l II I OISCOVFRY DRI\"I-: S\\' 

CALC,ARY. 1\I Br.Rl :\ 
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I wish to ad\tSC ~11u that I intend t<i appear and spi>ak at the Cnundl Meci.ing •.Jn 
St!ph:mbcr 12. 20l6 v.ith r~spt..'Ct lU this application. At the moment l hu\c th.: support l1f m: 
neighbors .it l 05 an<l 97 Discon:!) Drive, and I intend to 11"} l{'t contact an<l discuss these matters 
\-\1th the other four neighhon, most directly d"fo.:tcd he for.: September I:!, ~O It, and hope I will 
h-: able tu speak 011 thdr ht'halt as wdL 

\Ve are nN against the: d1.:,dopmcnt of th1; subject propt.'rt)'. it has always be~n dl..'ar !he 
d~aJ ~nd on Discov.:r-7 Drive -.."a.s. tht: end d Di~<i..,c-r: RiJgc Phase i and that the r,1a.d wm1kl 
someJuy he continued into a riC\\ Pha-.c. We ure concerned us the (\)mmtmit) and the City arc 
1Jrnt the devclopm-~ut ta.h pht,'.e \\ith as link disturl:mnci: as possih.k h.i the residents of Ph~t: I . 
W1: note th3t the Juk 14. :'.fll6 Administralion Rcp<in !the ··Repon"} mukt:s rdcren~c to dt,tling 
,, ith thoS\.~ issues at ,onstruction pha.~ iu,d we trust that will h,tp}'l:n. 

Our main ('Onccm is wnh rc:-.pcct h) a prnp..•scd path \\a) . which is not (!'\'en mentioned m 
1h1;;• Rtport. and thl" l{ming of th~ slope ,md plans for the natL1ra! sh1~)C on ihi.· d~\ elopm~nl. I 
ki\ .;· :.machr..-<l a lei1tn ,, hich I ~~eit·c from the Dis..:u\-~ry Ridg1.• Communit), ;\ssClci.aritm on July 
'2:-. 2015 ohc "DC Letter"} respecting. ih.: pathwa~ d.nd pmfX)-;in~ Jd.iils fnr th,.: n.aturai ~l(•[X' 
I. ipt'ltl n .. ~c:ip! of thi~ h:ttt.•r J dis,:us~-J it \\ith my neighbors and I m~idc Sev~r.t! attr..•mpt\ 10 

contacted t~ Cit} Planmng Depanm(--nl and the Cit: Parks Dc-pmtment. neither nf ,,.hid.1 C\~r 

g~)I bark ro mi: w Ji.scuss th~ ijsm::s. 

:\ppendix IJ! of th~ Report sfol\\\ u pathway running rhrnugh thl.' c~isting S-I 8 bmt..'-<l 
l;m.J behind our bousc-s. That pattma~ does tt<)t ~xist and j~ tht• .:,1nn1X1ion n:krrcd to in th~ DC 
T ~ll~r That 1.-'onncction makc:i nn :-.i;nSt' tt.• us. We und..-rstan<l that 1hc nc\,. development would 
likd~ ha\.:- internal path1,\~}'S b1..'twec11 its building Int.-. an<l around an} playground;;.. iiut we J,1 
not understand why such a r,.athway would be continu~J w~st 021 the slop~ whcr~ there are not 
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builJfog lots on holh sides, \Vhat is the r4tionale l{Jr etumccting ihe playg.rourn.1 in Phase i \\ith 
the pkt) grmmd in the m:w de\ dopmcnt? '1l1e paih\-\'ll) ~nding behind ()J DiscoYery Drhc is one 
\,f th\! mtt:rna.l pathv~:_;iys of Pha~e l. rhe~ pathwa) s gn between building lots to pf!.l\ iJc .ri:ar 
w.:c\!s:- be--t,, cco buildings. ~o wiu.-rc do these pathwa}s connccr. to the larger pathwa.}' hy the 
msilic drdc tl1at goes nul of the urea and intu ,)thcr Ph,L~->:x . l\:o where do tru:se puthv.ays 
umtinue mto Griffith Woods, nor do they continue nonh into th~ natural ure.as nonh ~1f Ph.L.:,~ l , 
,o where d!-!t! in Pha.sc l ar\:' thi..~e paved pathwa~ s. hd1inJ th1.· ndgc lnts. whkh 1.s pan of what 
lh1: 0~\11crs of ndgc lots paid for wh~n the~ bought th~ir iNs Thi! pathway behind 93 Di~t:m~ry 
Dri\c was n~v~r mt:rult to }?l> anywhere. 

We believe the pr11J:l\1Si! pathwa) docs not c(1mp!y with the East Springhank :\r\:a 
Strucum: Pt.m AppcnJix 2. Di~o\ cry Ridge Communil~' Plan. !'hat pfan provide"' in ,-cctiun I .2 
for in~rcas.¢d env1ronmcntal protc~tion and spedfically stuk."S that all J1.:,,elopm~nt is sensitiv< to 
its natural scning. St::c.::tion 1.8 i 51 of that plan prnvi<lcs thut direct pcdcstrian'cydist cmmcctions 
should prcforahl) be achieved h} th<: sm:ct side\\alks. etc . nnd that ~'lnf) when these conn1..'\.~lwns 
can no1 be m.::hievcd hy slr~t sidewalks should they be ad1ieved h) ~parnte pedestriau/cydlst 
pathways, We also draw your uucntion w st:ctions 2.4. and 1.4 (5) of that plan. We arc rmt sure 
v,hcth~r Ul(' proposed pathwuy is in the Special Protc~ti<m ~aruraJ Area of Griffiths Woods 
R~gwnaJ Park and the Elbow Ri,.cr, but question whether its co11strnclinn comptks with thal 
pmtcction plan. if applkablc. 

Construction of the <:()nnection portion of the proposal pathway "ill require the removal 
\)f 1.1uite a few rrecs und the pJacin£ of !ill in th1: natural ravine. This treed ravine is a popular 
~i}'.lt for hinb and other ""ildiifc. As well it is the vie\\' and adjnc~nt landscape that we purchased 
when we bought our i,)ts. 

V..'c also question tht: propo~d form of dcvelopmem for the portion of the natural slope 111 

the ni:w development W< ~ not sure wht:th~r the iands,~ping plans i.hown in th~ DR letter 
are a\'.tually plannf<l for the slope, however, if the) arc \\C dn n.;1£ helkve the.y arc con!'tSt\!nt ~\.·ith 
the l!'Xisting devdopmcnt. adjactnl S-l lN Zoned tnnds and the \.:nmmunit} Jevclopment plan and 
sped al protection areas discussed nhove. We would suggest th~ portion of the OC\\ de,;i;:fopmcnt 
that is proposed to be zonl!d S-SPR shnulJ be zoned S-t:N and that the de,·elopmt!nt of the slope 
:.hould ~ kept in the ~,m~ natural state a~ the fu.iiacent lnnd.s. 

Please do not hesitate to call ( I ~an be reached :.n 404 585 nm) and di:54:uss any of th1: 
foregoing before the &.j>l~mher 12. 2016 Cow1ci1 Meeting ainl thank ~ou f(lr your attention to 
this matter. 
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To Property Own~r~ ot­
#9 3 Dtsco,'ery Drive SW 

U97 Dis.::ove,v u11vt S\\' 
JilOl Di:.covery Drive ':,W 

11105 01scoverv Drive SW 

h;ly 25, 201 S 
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A'> ymi are aware, there i!> a proposed development to the eJst of Discovery Rrdge, which will eJ<tt"nd 
lrom what 1s now the end of om:o\(erv Drive SW We have been u\ continual contact with the developef 

to ensure the;, are proceed1r.g in accordance with the r urrent standards of Discovery RH1Ji;e- ,md m 
~uµport of resident w,~hes. as determined from the SeptembN 20B Open House The developer h,H 
beer. -..e,y cooperative and h<3s mcor por,lted our reque'>t~. Tt,e·, are m the final stages of the 

Oeveloµment Perrntt process and should begin develop1ng m the foreseeable future 

One of rhe outcomes ot the Open .House was tht" requirement that p.athwa·., connectivity be iactored 1n 
The new de11eiopment will have pathways but as it .stands now, they wouid toot }o1n to the pathw;1y that 

abruptfy stops. approximately behind it93 Olscover'y Onve SW,, ihe City i\ not willing to P<lV for the 

edension to connect the two sections so w,:, a5ked that the developer be responsible for doing .so. nus 
was agreed to and the pathway will b~ extended from the current dead end to the new portion, 

Ple~st ftnd attached '1. options, as welt as the: iand~cape architect'> descriptions of both, for how that 

pathw«1v could be extended in the areas behind your homes. We are in .support of Option A as 1t is a 
more direct route. will be t-asier to clear snow from and po!.ition~ the pathwav further away from your 

back fences than Opt ton 8 woutd. We mtend to advtse the City th.1t as the representative bodv of th~ 
community of Discovery Ridge, we wish them to approve Option A 

Before doing 50, we want~d to ensure that you. as the most affected residents, were made aware that 
there are m fact 2 pathway options. If you have any questions or concern!. with regard to our support of 

Optmn A. pie.ise iet me know as soon as vou are ab!e to. Our apologies for the short notice but as with 
rnaPy applicatu)n matters like this, tirnehnes given to us are very short and we mu5t reply to them earl. 
m this tom1ng week . 

Regards, 

/ '/'i ii{' /;(/,'., 
,./ ~ _.,' 

Jacquie Hansen·Sydenham 
President, Di\coverv Ridge Community Association 

Discovery Ridge Community Association PO Box 75023 
Westhills RPO Calgarv, AB T3H 3M1 
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Op~iQO A - This plan shows the pathway alignment extending from the 
existing pathway and following a level contour line until it crosses the 

existing Utility Right of Way (URW}. At this point it will traverse the 
slope in the new MR down to the play equipment/seating area . In 
following the contour fine in the existing ER lands. it reduces the 
amount of overall disturbance to the existing landscape. This 

alignment will be confirmed in the field with the Parks Development 
Inspector prior to construction. Trees for the pathway connection are 

required to be removed, and details for drainage requirements will be 

determined at the Construction drawing stage and approved by 
Parks. The intent of this alrgnment is to minimize the overall 

disturbance to the area due to a direct connection. 

Option B - This plan shows the City of Calgary Parks alignment which 
has the local pathway stay hight above the slope avoiding existing 
shrub plantings and the genera! slope of the land. The objective is to 

stay away from the slope, however, in order to get back down to the 
required grade to cross the URW, switch-backs in the pathway are 
required, and the incorporation of rock walls are more than likely 

needed. For this option 1 more disturbance is anticipated due to the 

switch-backs which are required to meet Calgary Parks p4thway 
guideiines. Once the pathway crosses the URW, it continues on 
traversing the s1ope until it gets down to the play equipment/seating 
area. 

Our PREFERRED option is A as this will minimize the overall 

disturbance to the area and create a more direct pathway link. Yes it 
does impact existing shrubs within the slope, however. the overall 

impact will be much less as we do not tlave to utilize any switchbacks. 
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